
 

 

  
 

  ITEM #1 

OC DEVELOPMENT SERVICES REPORT 
 
DATE:    July 16, 2020 
 
TO:   Orange County Zoning Administrator   
 
FROM:  OC Development Services/Land Development Division 
 
SUBJECT: Planning Application (PA20-0069) for a Site Development Permit for a 

new temporary Wireless Communications Facility, including a Project-
Specific Alternative Site Development Standard (Ranch Plan Planning 
Area 2, Subarea 2.1).   

  
PROPOSAL: Applicant RMV Telecom, LLC requests approval of a Site Development 

Permit to allow for the installation and operation of a temporary wireless 
communication facility (WCF).  The WCF would operate for six months 
with an option for an additional six-month extension.  The installation will 
include a ballast-mounted monopole with associated antenna equipment 
on a 304 square-foot site.  The Project-Specific Alternative Site 
Development Standard will allow the total height of the WCF to be 79 feet 
where 60 feet is required. 

 
ZONING: Ranch Plan Planned Community (PC) – Subarea Plan 2.1 Community 

Facilities (PC Section III.F) 
 
GENERAL  
PLAN:            1B “Suburban Residential” 
 
LOCATION: The project site is located south of the intersection of Cow Camp Road 

and Esencia Drive, Lot G of Tract Map 17561, within Subarea 2.1 of the 
Ranch Plan Planned Community in unincorporated Orange County, within 
the Fifth (5th) Supervisorial District 

  
APPLICANT:   RMV Telecom, LLC (a Division of Rancho Mission Viejo) 

Jay Bullock, Vice President, Planning & Entitlement 
 
STAFF   Cameron Welch, Senior Planner, Land Development Division 
CONTACT:  Phone: (714) 667-1641    

Email: Cameron.Welch@ocpw.ocgov.com  
 
 

 
 
 






























































































































